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January 22, 2010 
 
 
 
RE: Request for Bid K10-0002-29 
        Mainframe System Technical Support 
 
 
AMENDMENT # 3 
 
 
Dear Interested Party: 
 
The Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) provides the following additional 
information as a result of questions asked by prospective bidders to the above 
referenced Request for Proposal: 
 
The bid due date is hereby extended to January 28, 2010.  Bids are due no later than 
12:00 p.m. on that date.   
 
These are the only changes contemplated by Amendment No. 3 all other terms and 
conditions shall remain the same. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with the Maryland Judiciary. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Lisa Peters 
Procurement Specialist 
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January 21, 2010 
 
 
Re:     Request for Bid K10-0002-29 
           Mainframe System Technical Support 
 
AMENDMENT # 3 
 
Dear Interested Party: 
 
The Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) provides the following additional 
information as a result of questions asked by prospective bidders to the above 
referenced Request for Proposal: 
 

Question: What is the current production version level of all ISV                                                                         
software? 

 
      Answer:    All software release are/ or will be current and supporting                          

Z/OS .11  

Question: Are there any other IBM software products that are running 
other than the software listed on page 10?  And if so, what is 
the version level of each product? 

      Answer:    See Page 11,  Section C  Hardware and Software  

      Question: Other than IMS is there any other data base software products 
running on the z10? 

       Answer:  See Page 11,  Section C  Hardware and Software  

Question: What is the model number of the z10 BC processor? 

      What is the MIP or MSU capacity of the processor?  

      Answer: Z10 BC 2098-E10  Capacity of Q02, operating at N02.   

Question: What are normal operational hours? 

      Answer: The Department supports 7x24x365  

Question: How many total people occupy all the functions of the RFP? 

      Answer: See amendment 2  

Question: How many people are used to cover each function of the RFP? 

      Answer: See amendment 2  
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Question: Are the present employee’s eligible to be rehired by the         
company winning the RFP? 

      Answer: They are not Judiciary employees, that would be determined by                           
the contractor.  

Question: Are job descriptions available for the functional positions 
defined in the RFP? 

      Answer: No  

Question: What is the hardware that is associated with the RFP? 

a. Vendor and model number of each device. 
b. Leased or owned 
c. Hardware maintenance performed by what company 

       Answer: See Page 11, Section C Hardware and Software.  We have a                                       
hardware maintenance contract.   

Question: How many LPAR’s are defined? 

d. Please define the general function of each LPAR. 

      Answer: Three; Production, Test and a z/VM . 

Question: How many z/VM guest machines are defined and operational?     

Answer: One 

Question: How many Linux images are running under z/VM?       

Answer: Three 

Question: How many Linux images are running in an LPAR?         

Answer: Three  

Question: What is the kernel level of the Linux images that are being               
used?    

Answer: SLES 10.  

Question: Is GRS currently being used? 

      Answer: Yes  

Question: Will the winning bid have access to the existing employee’s 
records? 

      Answer: Access to the Status reports will be made available to the                                        
successful bidder.   

 
 



Question: Please provide the Organization Chart of the existing structure  
and the structure anticipated on the future. 

Answer: The contractors will report to the Tech Support Manager who                 
reports to the Senior Manager. 

 
These are the only changes contemplated by Amendment No. 3 all other terms and 
conditions shall remain the same. 
 
Thank you in advance for the interest in doing business with the Maryland Judiciary. 
 
 
Lisa Peters 
Procurement Specialist 
Office of Procurement and Contract Administration 
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January 22,  2010 
 
Re:     Request for Proposal K11-0002-29 
           Mainframe System Technical Support 
 

Pre-Bid Conference 
Mainframe System Technical Support 

January 14, 2010 @10:00 am 
Judicial Information Systems (JIS) 

Attendees: 
 
Purnell Smallwood of Compuware 
 
Charles Burneko of Compuware 
 
Dana Goodrich of Gantech 
 
Rosalyn Jones of  IP Plus Consulting 
 
Lisa Napoli of Trident Services 
 
Denise Desien of BDTI 
 
Larry Throsheu of DK Consulting 
 
Anna Kollun of Resource Sys, Inc. 
 
Matthew Lee of Fastech 
 
Don Jewell of Jacob  Sundstrom 
 
Greg Frank of Jacob & Sundstrom 
 
Aprena of Mansai Corporation 
 
Stephen Colgan of Aquas, Inc 
 
Gustavo Cevallos of Aquas, Inc 
 
Jatin Khanna of 22nd Century Technologies 
 
Larry Jones of the Maryland Judiciary 
 
Lisa Peters of the Maryland Judiciary 
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